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Ruth Nettles 

From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

- ~ -  - - ~ . -  

Friday, August 07, 2009 4:43 PM 

Subject: Docket No. 090125-GU 
Attachments: 200908071 63808203.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find a letter confirming the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's agreement to 
a limited waiver for this docket. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Aketman Sentrrfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin@akerman.com 

A. Beth Keating 

Akertnan Senterfitt 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 224-9634 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 

beth.keating@akernian.com ~ ~ n i a i l t o : b e t b . k e a t i r ~ g ~ ~ a k e ~ a n . c o m ~  

B. Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for Increase in Rates of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

D. NumberofPages: 1 

E. Letter Confirming Agreement to Limited Waiver of Statutory Time Frame 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in lhii transmission may be privileged and confidential informarion, and i s  intended only for the use ofthe mdividual or entity 
named above. l f the reader of th i r  message i s  not the intended recipienl. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disitibution or copying o f th i r  c ~ r n m ~ n i ~ a t i o n  is ~ir iccly prohibited. I f  
you have received this tranmission in enor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received ihis communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that. unless expressly stated otherwise, any US. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, i s  not intended OT wntten to be used, and cannot be used. by any person for the purpose of ( i )  avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, 01 (ii) 
promoting. marketing or recommending to another pany any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

8/7/2009 

~ 



VIA EMAIL 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

August 7,2009 

Re: Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for increase in rates by Florida Division of  Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Ms, Cole: 

Consistent with discussions with Staff Counsel, the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation, by this letter, confirms its williigness to waive the statutory time frame for processing the 
Company's request for rate relief, as set forth in Section 366.06 (4), Florida Statutes, for the limited 
purpose o f  allowing the Public Service Commission staffs recommendation to be considered at the 
December 15,2009, Agenda Conference. 

If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

TaIl&assee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
F ~ x :  (850) 222-0103 

cc' Erik Sayler, Staff Counsel 
Parrtcia Christensen, OPC 

Atiarneys for the Florida Division of Cheuapeah Utiliiies 
Corporation 

O ~ C U M f N T  NUMBER-CATf 
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